£ord

FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF NEW YORK

December 11, 1945.

Honorable Marriner S. Eccles, Chairman,
Board of Governors of the
Federal Reserve System,
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Marriner:

I understand that two methods are under consideration for
implementing the credit agreement with Great Britain---one to increase
the lending authority of the Export-Import Bank, and the other to author-
ize the Treasury to borrow the funds and to pay them out to the British
as required. It seems to me that the latter method, which would make
use of established relationships, between the Treasury, this bank, the
Bank of England, and the market, would be much the better and simpler
course to follow. The whole thing could be handled through accounts main-
tained on our books. It would also seem desirable to me to separate this
credit as much as possible from the kind of credits which the Export-
Import Bank is extending. It really stands apart and should not be mixed
up with a variety of foreign loans. I hope that you will agree and will
be able to press this view in connection with enabling legislation.

Yours sincerely,
(Signed) Allan Sproul

Allan Sproul,
President.
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